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The General Accounting Office has examined the retwrn of mate-
riel from the Pacific area %o the United States--principally to the
Anniston, Sharpe snd Toosle Army Depots. We found that e significant <¢
quantity of materiel returned from the Pacific area was sent to prop-
erty disposal because it was $oo costly o repair or procsss for
return to stocks.
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Dear Mr. Secratary:

L]

We believe significant reductions in shippimg and handling costs
can be made by improving identification and screening procedures over-
seas in order to reduce the amcunt of returned materiel that is subject
to disposal.

We are bringing these matters to your attention at this time
becguse of the continuing and inereasing rate at which U.S, military
forces are being withdrawn from the Pacific area. It is logical to
expect increasing amounts of retrograde materiel to be generated, so
we believe praapt action is required to correct deficiencies which
exist in the curvent program.

RETURN OF HMATERIEL CIASSIFIED
AS UNSERVICEABLE - UNECONOMICAL
TO _REPAIR

The volume of materiel being returned from the Pacific to the
west coast has increased steadily from a low of 35,000 measurement
tons in fiscal year 1965 to 125,000 measurement tons per month during
the first half of fiscal year 1970. Upon arrival much of this mate-
riel wvas classified as unserviceable and mneconomical to repair and
was sent to disposal,
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At Sharpe Army Depot, 18,000 tons of matericl were processsd and i
sent to property éisposal during fiscal year 1970. During the ssme
period, Sherpe received sbout 54,000 tons from the Pacific. Processing
costs for retrograde materiel sent to disposal at Sharpe amounted to
approximately $1.47 million for this period. This included all direct
cherges far this processing as well as an allocation for overhead.

" However, the costs for processing at the port, transportation to the
port of entry, and inland tramnsportation to Shaxps are not included.

At Toocle Army Depot, 4,247 tons of materiel with & recorded
cost of $5.7 million were returnsd from the Pacific area during fiescal
Year 1970 and subsequently sent to disposal. During the first quarter
of fiscal year 1371, Tooele received 1,159 major itemse-primarily
trucks, trailers end tractors--vhich were later c¢lassified as unser-
viceable and uneconcmical to repair and therefore condemmed.
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¥We were told by an official at Tooele that, because of differ-
ences in repalr standards, many items classified as reparable in the
Pacific are determined to be unsconomical %o repsair by Tooele,
Differences between the estimated repair costs showm on the Pacific
records and those shown on the Tooele records seem to us to be
significant. Based on our comparison of thesz records and discus-
slons with Tooele officlals, it appears that the inspectors in the
Paclfic base their estimates on the cost of returning the item to a
serviceable condition, while inspectors at Tooele base their estimates
on returning the item to & like-new condition as reguired by the
regulations and instructions from inventory control points.

Examples:

--A field inspector estimated it would cost $2,073,
ineluding return transportation, to repair a
2-1/2 ton refuse truck, and it was returned to
Tooele, At Tooele it was estimated that it would
cost $5,786 to repair., This exceeded the autho-
rized repair cost and the truck was sent to
disposal.

--A field inspector estimated it would cost $1,775
to repair a 2-1/2 ton cargo truck, including trans-
portation cost., At Tooele it was determined that
the repair cost would be $5,550 and the truck was
sent to disposal.
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We revieved 698 major items, involving 48 different Federal Stock
Numbers with an acquisition cost of approximately $& million, that had
been classified as uneconomical to repair when received at Tooele., We
were unable to determine the transportation cost from the Pacific ares
to the west coast, but the transportation cost from the west coast to
Tooele amounted to about $114,000 for these items. We traced 246 of
the 693 items to the property disposal office and found that 149 of
the items with an acquisition cost totaling $86,155 had been sold for
$6,210. The freight cost to transport these 149 items from the west
coast to Tooele Army Depot was $13,321.

During our visit to Anniston Army Depot, we discovered that about
000 tons of materiel were received from the Pacific asrea during fiscal
year 1970, classified as "unserviceable - uneconcmically reparable"
and were sent to disposal. To the extent this volume of uneconomically
reparable materiel shipped back to the United States can be reduced,
substantial costs can be avoided.

RETURN OF LOW-COST JTEMS KOT
ECONOMICAL TO REPAIR

The Army Materiel Cormand Retrograde Distribution File, together
with instructions from commodity commands, agthorizes the automatic
disposal overseas of certain low value items. Most items with a value
of $20 or less, regardless of serviceability, are authorized %o be
sent directly to disposal.

We found that substantial quantities of materiel authorized for
automatic disposal are being needlessly returned %o mainland Army
depots.

During fiscal year 1970, 7 percent of all retrograde tonnege
processed at Sharpe Army Depot was sent directly to disposal because
the items were determined to be elther obsolete, of insufficient
velue to warrant identification effort, or did not meet minimum line
item value limits established by inventory control points. The same
was true for 676 tons (valued at $63 million) of materiel received
at Tooele during the same period. These items could have been
processed directly to disposal overseas, thereby avoiding the trans-
portation and handling costs involved in shipping them back to the
United States.
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. CROSS-SHIRMENT OF ITEMS TO AND
FROM THE PACIFIC

During fiscal year 1970, 12,000 tons of serviceeble materiel
valued at sbout $34.7 million were received at Tooele Army Depot
from the Pacific erea, and materiel valued et $45.3 million was
shipped to the Pacific aree.

We asked the data systems personnel at Tooele to provide us
with a listing showing the details on stock numbers having both
receipts and issues for the Pacific area. The list showed that
46,943 of 66,812 stock mmbers had both receipts and issues during
fiscal year 1970. Approximately 847,000 serviceable units velued
at $5 million were received, and over 2 million like items velued
et $13 million were issued.

We believe this volume of cross-shipments indicates that the
screening of requirements against returns overseas was not fully
effective. We understand that the screening required since
October 1, 1970, under new procedures of the Pacifie Utilization
and Redistribution Agency will minimize such cross-~shipments.

RECOMMENDATIONS

We have discussed these matters with officials in the office of
the Ammy's Depuby Chief of Staff for Logisties, and they have cone
curred with our observations. In order to reaslize the significent
savings we believe are possible, we recommend thet:

--The criteria for determining the economic repairability
of equipment be clarified so that inspectors in the 0 14 ¥
2 Pacific Command do not base their decisions on the cost )
of returning items to serviceeble ccndition while inspec-
tors at depots in the United States base their decisions
on the cost of returning the items to like-new condition.

--The necessity for closer screening of low-value materiel
be emphasized to overseas commands in order to avoid
the uneconomic return of items which are authorized to
be sent directly to property disposal.
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--The effectivensas of the new screening procedures of
;, the Pacific Usiliszation and Redistribution Agency I
7 wnich vere inplemented os Getober 1, 1970, be moni- £ /754
tored to be certein the procedures are working .vo
ninimize cross-shipzents of similar items to amd
fram the Pecific.

These recozmendations are subject to the provisions of Secticn 236
of the Legislative Reorganization Act of 1970. We will cppreciste
recaeiving copies of the stetements you furnish the speecified commitiecs
in cccordance with these provisions. If you desire, we will be glad to
discuss these matters in greater detail with you or with your staff,

Sincerely yours,

- " =N /'36.;&,.‘

Director

The Honorsble
The Secretary of the Army 2





